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Date: May 26, 2015 
 
To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members 
 
From: Carlyle S. Workman, Public Works Manager 
 
Subject: Award of Bid – Material Bid No. 614-15 - Screened Aggregate Material 
 
Recommendation: 
Award Material Bid No. 614-15, Screened Aggregate Material, to CALMAT Company dba 
Vulcan Materials Company of Palmdale, California, in the amount of $130,100.00, plus a 
10% contingency, for the purchase and delivery of 5/16” screened aggregate to the City’s 
stockpile location; authorize the City Manager, or his designee, to sign all documents.  This 
contract was awarded to the lowest responsible bidder per California Public Contract Code 
Section 22038 (b). 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
$143,110.00 (including 10% contingency); sufficient funds are available in Capital 
Improvements Budget Account No. 210-12ST034-924. 
 
Background: 
This bid was issued to obtain aggregate material for a cooperative chip seal project with the 
County of Los Angeles.  This project will conduct pavement maintenance in the form of chip 
seal to approximately 38 lane miles of shared roads within the jurisdiction of both agencies.  
These roads will be surfaced, sealed, and striped using City staff.   
 
On April 1, 2015, at 3:00 p.m., the City held a bid opening for Material Bid No. 614-15 where 
one (1) sealed bid was received, opened, and read aloud.  The bid was as follows: 
 
 Contractor   City  Bid 
1. Vulcan Materials Co. Palmdale  $22.50/ton, plus 9% tax, and $8/ton hauling 
 
There were no other qualified bidders. 
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